MEMORANDUM OF UNDERSTANDING
BETWEEN
RIVERSIDE CITY TEACHERS ASSOCIATION AND
RIVERSIDE UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT
August 29, 2024

MOU Conference Period Substitute Pay

Riverside City Teachers Association and the Riverside Unified School District mutually
agree to change the amount of conference period pay to 25% of the long-term
substitute rate ($250/day). Accepting period sub assignments is voluntary.

This will start September 3, 2024 and end May 30, 2025. This MOU is non precedent
setting.
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